FISHHAWK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 1I

o

DistricT OFFICE - 3434 COLWELL AVENUE - SurTe 200 - TamPA, FLORIDA 33614

June 18,2013

Mr. Gordon Gillete, President
Tampa Electric Company
P.0.Box 111

Tampa, Florida 33601

Dear Mr. Gillete:

I am writing you today as Chairman of the Fishhawk Community Development District
11, to provide important public input regarding the plans which TECO has for constructing a
power line transmission corridor immediately adjacent to the Fishhawk Community. Residents
of our portion of the Fishhawk Community, which would suffer the greatest impact of the
proposed possible corridor Jocation have raised numerous concerns regarding health, safety and
aesthetic impacts to their families and to the Fishhawk Community, as well as impacts to their
property values and that of the overall community should TECO chose this corridor alternative.

The Board of Supervisors of the Community Development District which represents
these impacted residents and as owners of impacted property, at their May 20, 2013 meeting,
~voted unanimously to ask once again that TECO re-examine other alternatives for a high voltage
transmission corridor which would have less impacts on existing and planned residential
roperties, and to note their strong desire that an alternative location to the proposed corridor

adjacent to the Fishhawk Community be selected.

The Fishhawk Community represents the best form of community development in
Hillsborough County and contains over 10,000 TECO customers. Your Customers here in
Fishhawk have invested their money in a community where the appearance of the community is
a priority. Locating a high voltage transmission line corridor on the route currently proposed is
inconsistent with those priorities and TECO should take all steps necessary to support those
goals of the Fishhawk Community by the location of this corridor on other rights of way farther
from the community.

Sincerely,
7wtk B

Rvith Brown, Chairman
Fishhawk Community Development District II
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